MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N ALDONA VALICENTI

CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton

Urban County Council
FROM: Aldona Valicenti

Chief Information Officer
cc: Chad Cottle
DATE: May4, 2021
SUBJECT: Granicus Contract Renewal

Request Authorization to: execute a Master Subscription Agreement with Granicus for the
annual renewal of Legistar maintenance and support. Cost is $26,611.12 for FY22 with annual
increases up to 10%.

Why are you requesting? Department needs this action completed because: we need the software

for legislation lifecycle tracking.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: 0
The cost for future FY is: not to exceed $26,611.12 with up to 10% annual increases.
Are the funds budgeted?
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Funds are budgeted.
Account number: $22,619.45 1101-202505-0001-72205, $1,862.78 1115-202505-0001-72205,
$1,330.56 4002-202505-0001-72205, $798.33 4051-202505-0001-72205
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